



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

March 31, 1997

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #12 regarding traffic studies on Elm Street, please be advised of the following:

School and safety speeding issues on Elm Street were addressed in a report from Traffic Director Susan Clippinger on February 19, 1997. To determine additional concerns neighborhood residents have and to develop an appropriate response(s), the Traffic, Parking and Transportation Department is in the process of setting up a community meeting. I will keep the Council apprised of recommendations that result from this meeting.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Consent Agenda #5

S-191

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Twelve, regarding traffic studies
on Elm Street.

In City Council March 31, 1997

Placed on file